















































TO: DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT- PLANNING AND
TRANSPORTATION

FROM: ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND TRADING
STANDARDS

APPLICATION DETAILS

168825 / P132338/CE

Land north west of Hereford (Three Elms, Between Roman Road and Kings Acre Road, Hereford
Susannah Burrage, Environmental Health Officer

| have received the above application on which | would be grateful for your advice.
The application form and plans for the above development can be viewed on the Internet within 5-7
working days using the following link: http:\\www.herefordshire.gov.uk

| would be grateful for your advice in respect of the following specific matters: -

Air Quality Minerals and Waste
Contaminated Land Petroleum/Explosives
Landfill Gypsies and Travellers
Noise Lighting

Other nuisances Anti Social Behaviour
Licensing Issues Water Supply
Industrial Pollution Foul Drainage

Refuse

Please can you respond by ..

Comments

| refer to the EIA Scoping Report reference the Western Urban Expansion. In general terms | am
satisfied with the proposed methodology to be used in the Scoping Report.

However, | do note that an element of the development is zoned for employment use and any
application will need to address the potential for nuisance to emanate from this site to impact on

residential development. Consideration will need to be made as to whether the boundary to this site be

zoned for B1 use only and in consideration of any industrial activity, an assessment of the impact of
this on sensitive receptors to BS4142 will need to be made.

In addition, | recommend that at any outline stage a comprehensive noise and dust management plan
be submitted for the construction phase of any development.

Signed: Susannah Burrage
Date: 27 January 2015




TO: ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND TRADING STANDARDS
FROM: DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT- PLANNING AND
TRANSPORTATION

APPLICATION NO: P132338/CE

DESCRIPTION: Pre-application advice for an urban extension comprising 1090
dwellings, 10ha employment, primary school, community hub,

transport interchange and open space.

SITE: Land north west of Hereford (Three EIms, Between Roman Road

and Kings Acre Road, Hereford,
APPLICATION TYPE: Pre App Advice

PARISH: Hereford

GRID REF: OS 348422, 241717

CASE OFFICER: Mr Edward Thomas

WEBSITE: http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/searchplanningapplications

Please find attached a scoping report for the above development. The Council
would appreciate a response within 21 days directly to Edward Thomas
ethomas@herefordshire.gov.uk

| have received the above application on which | would be grateful for your advice.

The form and plans for the above development are attached
| would be grateful for your advice in respect of the following specific matters: -

X | Air Quality Minerals and Waste
X | Contaminated Land Petroleum/Explosives
Landfill Gypsies and Travellers
X | Noise Lighting
Other nuisances Water Supply
Licensing Issues Foul Drainage
Industrial Pollution Biomass Boilers
X | PRE APPLICATION ADVICE -
SCOPING REPORT
Additional Info Amended Plans

Please can you respond by 02/02/2015 to ethomas@herefordshire.gov.uk

Comments
| refer to the above application and would make the following comments in relation to
contaminated land issues only.

"EIA Scoping Report, Western Urban Expansion- Three Elms, Hereford." Prepared by
Waterman, Dated December 2014, ref:EED14013-101_R1.3.1.

The scoping report prepared by Waterman recognises the possibility of encountering
contamination on site and will address this through further works. As such, when consulted it
is likely we would recommend a condition be appended to any planning approval to ensure
the site is demonstrated both safe and suitable for use. For ease of reference | have included
a suitable condition below.

1. No development shall take place until the following has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the local planning authority:

a) a 'desk study' report including previous site and adjacent site uses, potential
contaminants arising from those uses, possible sources, pathways, and
receptors, a conceptual model and a risk assessment in accordance with current
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best practice

b) if the risk assessment in (a) confirms the possibility of a significant pollutant
linkage(s), a site investigation should be undertaken to characterise fully the
nature and extent and severity of contamination, incorporating a conceptual model
of all the potential pollutant linkages and an assessment of risk to identified
receptors

c) if the risk assessment in (b) identifies unacceptable risk(s) a detailed scheme
specifying remedial works and measures necessary to avoid risk from
contaminants/or gases when the site is developed. The Remediation Scheme
shall include consideration of and proposals to deal with situations where, during
works on site, contamination is encountered which has not previously been
identified. Any further contamination encountered shall be fully assessed and an
appropriate remediation scheme submitted to the local planning authority for
written approval.

Reason: In the interests of human health and to ensure that the proposed
development will not cause pollution to controlled waters or the wider environment.

The Remediation Scheme, as approved pursuant to condition no. (1) above, shall be
fully implemented before the development is first occupied. On completion of the
remediation scheme the developer shall provide a validation report to confirm that all
works were completed in accordance with the agreed details, which must be
submitted before the development is first occupied. Any variation to the scheme
including the validation reporting shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority in advance of works being undertaken.

Reason: In the interests of human health and to ensure that the proposed
development will not cause pollution to controlled waters or the wider environment.

If, during development, contamination not previously identified is found to be present
at the site then no further development (unless otherwise agreed in writing with the
local planning authority) shall be carried out until the developer has submitted, and
obtained written approval from the local planning authority for, an amendment to the
Method Statement detailing how this unsuspected contamination shall be dealt with.

Reason: In the interests of human health and to ensure that the proposed
development will not cause pollution to controlled waters or the wider environment.

Technical notes about the condition

1.

| would also mention that the assessment is required to be undertaken in accordance
with good practice guidance and needs to be carried out by a suitably competent
person as defined within the National Planning Policy Framework 2012.

And as a final technical point, we require all investigations of potentially contaminated
sites to undertake asbestos sampling and analysis as a matter of routine and this
should be included with any submission.

Signed: N James
Date:26™ January 2015
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